October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

PLANNING BOARD
27 School Street
HILLSBOROUGH, NH
October 6, 2021

DATE APPROVED: 10/06/21
TIME: 7:00 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.
MEMBERS: Gary Sparks- Chairman, Susanne White-Vice Chair, Adam Charrette, Ed Sauer,
Melinda Gehris, Nancy Egner
EX-OFFICIO: James Bailey III
PLANNING DIRECTOR: Robyn Payson
ALTERNATES: Bob Hansen
Excused: Bob Hansen

Public: Mark Philips, Samantha Livingston, Eugene Livingston, Joyce Bosse, Mark Lawson,
Audrey Lawson, Brett and Tammy Davison, Tom Carr, Mary and Paul Plater, Terrence Coleman,
Larry Proy, Peter D. Mellen, Richard Head, Riche’ Colcombe, Bruce Egner

Chairman Gary Sparks called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
Gary mentioned on behalf of the Hillsborough Historical Society that Thursday on Channel 11
at 8:00pm the new film about the composer Amy Beach, who is from Hillsborough will be

shown. The Hillsborough Historical Society has been given a credit in the film.

Minutes-09/15/2021
Site Walk Minutes 09/15/2021

Susanne White made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of 9/15/2021 and the Site Walk
minutes of 9/15/21. Melinda Gehris seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Signing of Declaration of Partial Revocation-Partner’s Farm Subdivision

222 Windsor Road (Map 7 Lots 119-000-119-042)
Partner’s Farm LLC

This is the final step for the Planning Board in the Partial Revocation process for the Partner’s Farm
Subdivision.

Gary Sparks called for a motion.

Jim Bailey made a motion to accept the Declaration of Partial Revocation for Partner’s Farm. Susanne
White seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Chairman Sparks signed the document.

Page 1 of 7




October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

Requests for Change of Use/Waiver of Site Plan Review

Conversion of Restaurant Space to Storage Units
37-55 Henniker Street (Map 24 Lot 92)
Mark Phillips

Property owner Mark Phillips is asking to convert the previously occupied restaurant space into additional
storage units.

Nancy Egner made a motion to approve the Change of Use and waive Site Plan Review. Jim Bailey
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Conversion of General Office Space to Retail
246 West Main Street (Map 11K Lot 334)
Joyce Bosse

Joyce Bosse is asking to convert two units of office space into retail. Ms. Bosse asked what the difference
between office space and retail space was. Planning Director Robyn Payson explained it was a question
of traffic going and coming. Traffic would be much heavier with a retail use.

Nancy Egner made a motion to approve the Change of Use and waive Site Plan Review. Melinda Gehris
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Applications

Site Plan Review-Livingston-Public Hearing
136 Henniker Street (Map 12 Lot 75)
VIOTECH LLC

Peter Mellen-Donald Mellen Surveyor, LLC

Gary Sparks opened the Public Hearing. Hearing no input from the public he closed the Public Hearing.
Peter Mellen reviewed the revisions to the plans that came from the review of the Town Engineer. Adam
Charrette said he wanted to address the concerns the Conservation Commission had about the drainage.
He said the applicant’s engineer addressed that by saying that there are two predeveloped houses there
with runoff, and this will not impact the existing run off .There being no more discussion Susanne White
made the following motion:

[ make a motion to APPROVE the application to construct a 60°x80° commercial building for the sale of
outdoor powersports equipment and parts. The project is submitted by Peter Mellen, LLS of Donald R.
Mellen Surveyor LLC on behalf of property owner Viotech, LLC. and in accordance with the “Site Plan”
revised on 10/05/2021 by Mark Moser of Moser Engineering and submitted as a part of this application
with the following conditions:

1. Submission of all Federal and State Approvals (Including but not limited to, NHDES
Environmental Permits, EPA Notice of Intent (NOI), Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), SWPPP Field Reports, etc.).

2. A pre-construction meeting with the applicant, the Applicant’s Contractor, the Hillsborough
Town Engineer, Building Inspector and Planning Director to be completed prior to the
commencement of construction.

Page 2 of 7



October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

3. Submission of annual stormwater inspection reports that identify the third-party inspector
(including name of company, contact information and name of inspector) date of the
inspection, results of the inspection, corrective measures performed (include date of the
completion).

4. The Developer provide the Town an erosion control surety (cash or letter of credit, not
bond) for $30,000. (See attached)

5. Submission of certification that all Town engineering review fees have been paid in full
prior to the signing of the site plan by the Planning

Page 3 of 7



October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

Project: Hilsborough, NH - Tay Map 042/ Lot 075

LGALE

5 BEdion Farms Crive, Zulte 101 | Bedord, NHO3110 Calonstedlly: AW Date 29121
P|E03AT1A257 F] 603.474.1809
www galeassodates.com Checked By: Datie:

HOTE; In providng opiions of probabie consiucson cosls, the Clent tt Gale Assclates, e, has no conbrod over e cost cr avallsbiity of

Iabor, equipmend or matedals, or over markat condifons or the Conltractor's mehods of pricing, and that owr Opinfon of Probabile Construction Costs are

made on the basls of our and Gae Assoclsfes, Inc. makes no wamanty, expressed or Impled, that the bids or the
regotisted costs of the Work wil not vary fom the Cpinlon of Frobabie Constuction Cost provided hersn.
OPTHION OF PROBABLE CONG TRUC TTON COBT
e e eSS
“TUHIT HO. DESCRIPTION T [ONIT PRICE® | AMOUNT
203.1 __|Common Excavalion TY 740 $6.00 | 5 4,430.00
T 2036 |Embankmeniin-Place TY ] $8.00 | 5 -
541 Loam CY 740 $12.00 B,860.00
543.19 _|Ferlenizer fof inbal Appicaiion 65 | 1,195 %150 |5 1.794.00
544,15 |Park Seed Type 15 LES 170 $3.00 | & 510,00
645,119 |MUICh Wit Tackilens 5Y | 6,650 $0.50 | 2 3,325.00
[Motdization U 1 $5,000.00 | 3 5,000.00
Sub-Tolal §  23,349.00
25% Contigency 3§ 5987.25
sub-Total §  23,936.25
ESTIMATE $ 30,000.00
1of1

Board Chair.

Page 4 of 7



October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

Adam Charrette seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. The application was
approved.

Subdivision (Acceptance of application and Site Walk Scheduled-Public Hearing will not be
opened)

216 Bible Hill Rd (Map 111 Lot 50)

Brett M. Davison

Chairman Gary Sparks asked Planning Director Robyn Payson if the application was complete.
Ms. Payson said it was technically complete. Jim Bailey made a motion to accept the application
as complete. Ed Sauer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. The application
was accepted.

Tom Carr of Meridian Land Services Inc. gave an overview of the application. This an 8-lot
subdivision with no internal roads. The property is approximately 16 acres and has frontage on
Moore Hill Road, Beard Brook Road, and a section of Bible Hill Road.

They were before the Planning Board previously for a conceptual review and to ask some
questions of the Board.

Mr. Carr reviewed the subdivision plan and highlighted the wetlands on the property. There are
also lots within the 250” Shoreland Protection zone. There will need to be Shoreland permits on
those lots when they are developed. Each lot will require DES Subdivision approval as they are
all under five acres. These applications have not been submitted yet, but they expect to after the
site walk.

Adam Charrette said he had a question about lot 50-2. This lot had to be made smaller because
of the road frontage. He said that it appears that the buildable square footage dropped to
31,000sq ft which is less than the 40,000 sq ft that is required. Mr. Carr said the regulations
don’t stipulate that it has to be non-wetland soil.

Mr. Charrette said that in the General Requirements, section 201-3 it says “The buildable area of
a lot, as defined in these regulations, shall be clearly delineated on the plat and shall not be less
than the minimum lot size as required in the Hillsborough Zoning Ordinance.”. He said he had a
couple more questions.

On lot 50-7 the square footage of the lot is 65,000 square feet, but the buildable area is 63,000
square feet. He said that seems to be a miscalculation based on the square footage of the other
lots and how much the buildable area was reduced. Mr. Carr said that appeared to be a mistake
and he would correct it.

Mr. Charrette said he had one more issue under the definition of “Buildable Area” which reads :

“Buildable Area-A contiguous area within a lot exclusive of road rights-of way and other
easements, surface waters, wetlands, areas of steep slope exceeding 25%, and areas within a
federally designated one-hundred-year floodplain. The buildable area is the portion of a lot upon
which any building may be placed, in conformance with the Hillsborough Zoning Ordinance.”

Page 5 of 7



October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

He said the biggest word there was “contiguous” which is “connected throughout and unbroken”.
He said there are a couple of lots where the wetland goes straight through the lot therefore
breaking the buildable areas into two sections. He said he didn’t know if that would be
conforming or if you would only take the bigger area as the total buildable lot. Mr. Carr said
they would look in to that. Mr. Charrette said he is not against the subdivision; he just thinks it
might be necessary to reduce the number of lots.

Melinda Gehris asked why photographs were not submitted with the application. Mr. Carr said it
is all woods, so they didn’t think it was necessary. If there were improvements on the lot that
would make sense, but it is all woods. Melinda said that when the Board goes on the site walk,
she wanted it made clear where the lot lines are going to be. Robyn Payson said that the
Highway Director wanted to see where the driveways were going to be located.

A site walk was planned for Saturday October 30™ at 9:00 am. Parking will be at the beach area
across the street from the property. '

Chairman of the Conservation Commission Richard Head asked if the Conservation Commission
could be invited to the site walk. Gary Sparks said yes and said that the site walk was open to
the public.

The public hearing on this application is scheduled for November 54,

WORK MEETING

Review of Application Fees-Handout

Robyn said she had been asked to look at the current application fees. She distributed list of
application fees and the fees from other local towns. She asked the Board to review them to see

if they thought the current fees should be revised. This would be discussed at a future meeting.

Melinda Gehris said she would put together a spreadsheet and asked Robyn if she would
distribute it to the Board. Robyn said she would.

Melinda Gehris said she didn’t know what was reflected in the fees. She didn’t know if it had
something to do with the amount of time Robyn spent on applications or if it is a random
number.

There was discussion about the amount of time Robyn and other staff spend on an application.
Jim Bailey said while they are talking about fees, there should be discussion about the Town
Engineer’s fees to ensure they are fair. He said he saw that Robyn put a question out on Plan link

and didn’t see that there were any answers that came back.

Robyn said that she had seem some and there was a big difference in cost with towns that retain
engineers. She said she had spoken with someone from Office of Planning and Development

Page 6 of 7



October 6, 2021 - Planning Board Meeting Minutes

ken with someone from the Office of Planning and Development who basically said that it
was important for the town to protect its self.

Robyn said that when the scope of services is determined, an agreement with the town
is sent to her which she has been signing off on. She said from now on she would bring
it to the Planning Board for their approval first from now on. She also said the Town
Engineer would be happy to come speak to the Board about how the fees are
determined. Gary said it is an important issue that needs to be discussed in the future.

Jim said he wanted to make sure we are being fair and not discouraging development
with the fees.

Melinda said that her position was that if changes (to the fees) were going to be made,
they should know why.

The meeting of 10/20 will be a work meeting and the fees can be discussed further.
There being no other business

Susie White made a motion to adjourn. Jim Bailey seconded the motion.

Meeting Adjourned 8:00

Respectfully Submitted,

Robyn L. Payson, Planning Director

Page 7 of 7






C

10/06/2021
Hillsborough

Planning Board

Sign in Sheet

Name
Please Print

Address
Please Print

pph . PHIELEmS

37-85Y eI Kew S

\SI AM A M /;j(ﬁ.?_wu,\,

(27 Feanlic, S*reesr

53% | fw s [90  [Proiton ST

%/(ﬁ@/ Cae_ G4 (Testr Y, 732

[\/L\/al,/K Lot ws on Z gy Beard Koad

Audrey Latsun 72%% Beavd Road
ootk + Timmy Devizon 2l Bl Hhit 4

ﬁ;” (o /726’”'!" o, /Jm kot N _H

/(53 B ble H1{ KU

/7447,(/5/ C}Z /Qa/ /0 /KJZ ey’
farene C o/cn»n/lﬁer V/U;)/

1

/{0 (e /7[1;(6 e

PBLER D 11 80

22 cEnTE2. RO, 7)1

| 4@%«&\ \/—Xﬁan.

723 Toseo lond

@/ﬁé 0)//6 i be

g//_/-e L?j AP

1 B







